
 
 Memorandum  

  

 

 

 

Date: October 5, 2023 

To: Edmonton Zone AHS Leadership and Managers 

From: Connie Pietrzyk, Manager; OHN - Workplace Health & Safety Business Partnerships 

RE: Edmonton Zone Influenza and COVID Immunization Campaign 2023 - 2024 

 
Annual Workplace Health and Safety (WHS) Staff Influenza Immunization Campaign - October 
11 – November 3 
 
WHS will be offering influenza immunizations to all health care workers at AHS sites across the 
zone. WHS will have stationary clinics that offer both the Influenza and COVID immunizations.  

Please note:  
At this point in time, WHS will be providing Moderna COVID vaccine only.  
COVID immunizations are only available by appointment. Influenza immunizations can be booked 
appointment or drop-in. To book an appointment please go to: Influenza Immunization Appointment 
(alberta.ca) 

For a schedule of all WHS walk-in clinics please visit: 
https://insite.albertahealthservices.ca/Main/assets/hr/tms-hr-whs-flu-walk-in-clinic.pdf 

 
Can’t make it to a WHS Clinic?  
Ask your site about our site champion program with rovers offering the influenza immunization 
throughout the site. 
 
Did you get your immunization from a pharmacy, physician, or Public Health? Don’t forget to report 
your immunization to WHS Got My Flu Shot Form | Insite (albertahealthservices.ca) 
 

Many thanks, 
 

 

Connie Pietrzyk, RN, BScN, OHN(c) 

Manager, Workplace Health & Safety Services 
Alberta Health Services 
Edmonton General Continuing Care Centre 
12R01, R Wing, 11111 Jasper Avenue | Edmonton AB T5K 0L4 
Tel: 780 993-5657 
Fax: 780 342-8448 
connie.pietrzyk@ahs.ca 
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